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ADDENDUM 1 
ST. MARTIN UPPER AND EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS HVAC 
UPGRADES 
 
Date:  April 11, 2023 
 
Project #: 0155.22.008 
 
Project Name: ST. MARTIN UPPER AND EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS HVAC UPGRADES 
  1100 Yellow Jacket Rd. 
  Ocean Springs, MS 39565 
 
Owner:  Jackson County School District 
  4700 Colonel Vickrey Road 
  Vancleave, Mississippi 39565 
 
To:  All Prospective Bidders   
 
From:  Micah van Duijvendijk, PE 
 
 
Bidders are hereby informed that the Project Manual and Drawings are modified as follows: 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents with a 
submittal signed and stamped date of March 8, 2023. It is the General Contractor’s responsibility for providing 
proper acknowledgement and receipt of this Addendum in the Bid Forms/Document. 
 
Attachments to this Addendum: As described herein 
 
Total Number of Pages in this Addendum: 59 Pages 
 
PART A:  GENERAL ADDENDUM, BIDDING, AND/OR PROJECT NOTES: 

 
A1. Pre-Bid meeting sign in attached. 
A2. Pre-Bid meeting agenda attached. 

 
PART B:  CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS WITH RESPONSES (Responses are in RED) 
Note: If you do not see your question answered, then we are still researching or working on a solution. 
 
B1. MD101 and MH101 indicate to remove and replace ET-1. MH601 does not specify a new ET-1, but a new AS-

1. Please confirm the ET-1 is supposed to be tagged AS-1, and that no work is to be done on the expansion 
tank.  Confirmed.  AS-1 is mislabeled as ET-1 on MD101 and MH101.  The existing expansion tank is to remain 
as is. 

B2. Sheet MH50 detail 5 shows insulation on the secondary condensate drainage. Typically, secondary 
condensate does not get insulated, please confirm if the secondary is to be fully insulated as detailed.  
Confirmed.  The secondary condensate piping is to be insulated as specified. 
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B3. HVAC Note B indicates that adjustable elbows are not acceptable. Would adjustable elbows be acceptable if 
all seams were properly sealed?  Yes, adjustable elbows are acceptable for this particular project when seams 
are completely sealed with duct mastic. 

B4. HVAC Note H indicates the use of Copper condensate Piping. The existing condensate piping is PVC and the 
spec section 23 21 13 indicates PVC is acceptable. Please confirm PVC is acceptable.  PVC is acceptable. 

B5. The existing Air Separator does not have any shutoff valves. This would require the entire heating water 
system to be drained and refilled to be replaced. Please advise if a full chemical treatment and full test and 
balance will be required of all HVAC systems on the heating water system.  A full chemical treatment will be 
required for the system if it is completely drained.  A full test and balance of all HVAC systems on the heating 
water system is not required.  A test and balance is required for all new equipment installed. 

B6. Is the contractor responsible to warrant any material or equipment not specified in the current scope of work 
should any issues arise because of the chemical treatment or testing, adjusting and balancing?  No. 

B7. Can existing refrigeration lines be used if deemed in satisfactory condition and proper size?  Yes, provided 
that the re-used pipes are isolated, flushed with a refrigerant flushing agent, purged with nitrogen, and a 
vacuum pulled on the piping prior to being connected to the new units and put back into service with the 
new refrigerant.  The refrigerant system tests for the new system shall be followed as specified after the 
flushing procedure. 

B8. Are as built drawings available for the existing systems at both locations? If so, please provide.  Existing 
design (not as-builts) drawings are available for the Upper Elementary.  They are included in this addendum.  
There are no existing drawings available for East Elementary. 

B9. The East Elementary was verified to have localized controls. Please confirm we are to replace with like kind. 
i.e. no building management system, graphics, integrations, or similar.  Confirmed. 

B10. Will temporary heating and cooling be required?  No. 
B11. The Air Handling Unit Schedule on MH601 indicates the units to be mounted on NIS vibration Isolation and 

the fans to be spring isolated. Please advise if only the fans are to be isolated, or the unit frame AND Fan are 
both to be isolated. (Typical AH-1, AH-2, and AH-3)  Fans shall be spring isolated and unit frame shall be NIS 
isolated as specified. 

B12. The Air Handling Unit Schedule on MH601 indicates the units to be provided with a stainless-steel drain pan. 
Existing drain pans are galvanized steel. Please advise if galvanized still is acceptable.  The internal drain pans 
for the units shall be stainless steel as specified.  The secondary drain pan for AH-3 can be galvanized as 
specified. 

B13. The documents do not indicate a condensate pan for B-1. Please advise if one will be required. A condensate 
pan will not be required. 

B14. P-1 does not indicate providing a triple duty valve. Please advise if a triple duty valve will be required. 
Specification section 232123.3.02.D and 232114.30.1.E requires a combination valve on the pump discharge.  
Specification section 232114.2.04 provides details for the combination valve. 

B15. The Air Handling Unit Schedule on MH602 indicates the units to be provided with a stainless-steel drain pan. 
Existing drain pans are galvanized steel. Please advise if galvanized still is acceptable.   The internal drain pans 
for the units shall be stainless steel as specified.  The secondary drain pans can be galvanized as specified. 

 
PART C:  DRAWING CLARIFICATIONS, REVISIONS, AND ADDITIONS: 

 
C1. MH101:  Install new shutoff isolation valves at the new air separator and provide new local controls for all 

equipment.  Replace this sheet in its entirety. 
C2. MH102:   Provide new local controls for all equipment.  Replace this sheet in its entirety. 

 
PART D:  SPECIFICATION CLARIFICATIONS, REVISIONS, AND ADDITIONS 

 
D1. None this addendum. 
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PART E:  APPROVED PRODUCT/VENDOR EQUALS 
 

E1. None this addendum. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 
 





 

PRE-BID MEETING 
Owner: Jackson County School District 
Project: St. Martin Upper and East Elementary Schools HVAC Upgrades 
Project #: 0155.22.008 
 
I. Date/ Time: 
 Tuesday, April 4, 2023 at 11:00 AM 
 
II. Pre-Bid Meeting Location: 
 District’s Central Office  
 4700 Colonel Vickrey Rd. 
 Vancleave, MS 39565 
 
III. Introductions: 

o David Baggett- Assistant Superintendent  
o Duane Jones- Maintenance / Facilities Director 

__________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
• Design Team 

o Bradley Patano, P.E. 
o Fernanda Silva, AIA 
o Ryeley Jacobs, Project Manager 
 

IV. Project Location: 
• St. Martin Upper Elementary – 11000 Yellow Jacket Rd., Ocean Springs, MS 39564 
• St. Martin East Elementary – 7508 Rose Farm Rd., Ocean Springs, MS 39564 

 
V. Project Description 

• This project consists of HVAC replacement and associated electrical work as described in the Construction 
Documents and Specifications. 

• This project is a federally funded project and must comply with federal construction and related laws, 
but not limited to, the Davis-Bacon Act, Buy American Act, Clean Air Act, Occupational Safety and 
Health Act (OSHA), as well as Preservation of Historical Sites and Buildings. All energy conservation 
must be considered using American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning Engineers 
(ASHRAE) standards. 

• Contractor will be required to provide proper Davis-Bacon Act compliance documents including but 
not limited to certified weekly payroll, even when no work is performed, starting on the Date of 
Commencement indicated on Notice to Proceed.  

• Contractor shall provide proper job site Davis Bacon Compliance required posts at all times and at 
clearly visible location. 

 
VI. Instructions to Bidders: 

• Sealed Bids inside an opaque envelope are due by [10:00 AM].  Late bids will be considered invalid. 
• Hand delivered or mail bids to Jackson County School District at the address 4700 Colonel Vickrey Rd., Vancleave, 

MS 39565.  Electronic delivery will be accepted. 
• Provide [ 1 ] copies of all submission documents. 
• 5% Bid Bond will be required. 
• Mark the outside of the envelope clearly with the following information: 

o Project Name 
o Bid Date 
o Company Name 



 

o Company Address 
o All applicable state license and certificate numbers 
o Certificate of Responsibility Number is required for bids over $50,000. 
o No modifications may be made to the bid on the outside of the envelope. 

• All questions must be submitted electronically via email to Brad Patano – bpatano@mpdesigngroup.us, or 
Micah van Duijvendijk – micah@mpdesigngroup.us.   

• All addenda will be issued electronically via Plan House Plan Room.  It is the GC’s responsibility to register with 
Plan House to make sure they have the latest documents. 

• Procore Software shall be the basis for file sharing, submittal review, and all other transmittals pertaining to the 
Work.  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
VII. Addenda:  

• None to date. 
 
VIII. Allowances: [Refer to Specification- 012100]  

• Contingency Allowance – [$50,000.00] 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
IX. Permits: [Refer to Specification- 011000]  

• All Building Permits including special subcontractor permits will be required for this project. The General 
Contractor will be required to pay for all permits. 

 
X. Work By Owner (NIC): [Refer to Specification-011000] 

• N/A 
 
XI. Alternates: [Refer to Specification- 004100] 

• N/A 
 
XII. Unit Prices: [Refer to Specification- 012200] 

• N/A 
 
XIII. Time of Completion: [Refer to Specification-004100] 

• [365] Calendar Days 
• The Contract Time for the project has incorporated days for inclement weather. No inclement weather days will be 

allowed during the project duration. 
 
XIV. Liquidated Damages: [Refer to Specification-004100] 

• Up to [$500.00] per calendar day 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
XV.  Substitutions [Refer to Specification- 002113 & 021500] 

• Where bid documents stipulate a particular product, substitutions will be considered up to (7) days before receipt of 
bids. 

 
XVI. Work Constraints: [Refer to Specification-011000] 

• No obstruction of roadways, sidewalks, or other public pathways is allowed. 
• No armory and tobacco products on site. 
• No drive times outside of the immediate construction fencing will occur between student drop-off time[7:15-8:00 

AM], and pickup time[3:15-4:00 PM]. 

mailto:bpatano@mpdesigngroup.us
mailto:micah@mpdesigngroup.us


 

•  Coordinate utility outages with Architect of Record seven (7) days prior. 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
XVII. Temporary Facilities and Controls: [Refer to Specification-011000]   

• Owner intends to occupy area of scope portions of the existing building during the construction period. 
• Securing active work zones and providing barriers from student access and other unauthorized people will be the 

responsibility of the GC through the duration of the project. 
• No burning or burying of trash. 
• Waste removal is required to maintain a clean and orderly site. 
• Use of existing facilities is not permitted.  

 
Comments:__________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

 
Questions: 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
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